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TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

RPGL-2019-25 

ROOFING STUDY OF GLASTONBURY SCHOOLS 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

January 25, 2019

The attention of respondents submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to 
the following Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, 
addition, substitution or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed 
Contract Documents for the work. Respondents shall acknowledge this Addendum on the 
Proposal Response Page (Attachment A). 

Question 1. Please define the funding source for the Roofing Study and if funds are currently 

available. 

Answer Funding is available for roofing study in the Town Capital Improvement Program. 

Question 2. Please define the intended funding source for future Design and Construction phases, 

should the project proceed to those phases.  Clarify the selected Consultants 

involvement with CT reimbursement process during this evaluation phase. 

Answer Future projects might be funded from a variety of sources.  Respondent shall have 

demonstrated experience with the State of Connecticut reimbursement process to assist 

the Town with necessary requirements. 

Question 3. Please confirm that April  15 – April 19, 2019 is available for the selected consultant 

to complete the field evaluation (including roof cores) portion of the project. 

Answer April 15-19, 2019 is the Spring recess for the District.  Buildings will be generally 

available during that time. 

Question 4. Please confirm and state the due date for questions as the RFQ states that questions 

must be received, “at least five (5) business days prior to the advertised response 

deadline.”  This would mean that questions are due on Friday, February 1, 2019 at 

11:00AM.  There was some ambiguity as to question due date (Feb. 4?) at the pre-

proposal meeting. 

Answer All questions shall be submitted by noon on February 4, 2019. 

Question 5. Please clarify when the Hourly Rates (on a per square foot basis) are to be submitted.  

Item 9. On page 7 appears to indicate that an “actual fee proposal is not required”.  

However the next sentence states, “Respondents shall include the following…in actual 

fee proposal upon request.”  Please clarify if these costs are to be included in the RFQ 

response or not.  We understand the Consultant’s Schedule of Fees is required. 

Answer General description (square foot, hourly, etc.) of professional fee structure is required, 

actual fee proposal is not required. Respondents shall include the following hourly rates 

in their proposal response:  

• IR roof scan per square foot 

• Aerial Photography per square foot 

• Roof Inspection per square foot 

• % mark up on Materials 

• % mark up on Sub Consultants 
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• Cost per core sample 

• Cost per report 

Question 6. Please confirm the due dates for preliminary information are due by April 30, 2019 

and the study/cost estimates complete by June 1, 2019.  If due dates are maintained as 

noted, will the selected Consultant be granted access to the roof after school hours or 

on weekends? 

Answer All efforts will be made to meet prescribed dates.  Town reserves the right to extend 

dates if necessary.   

Question 7. Would the Town be willing to share the existing Structural Report or Hazardous 

Material Report with consultants as part of the pre-proposal due diligence process? 

Answer Hazmat:  

All of the existing school roofs had a complete replacement after 1990.  In July 1989, 

the EPA issued the Asbestos Ban and Phase-Out Rule (ABPR), which planned to impose 

a full ban on the manufacturing, importation, processing and sale of asbestos-containing 

products.  However, the ban did not include other uses of asbestos such roofing 

products.  Although, it is unlikely that the district school roofs contain asbestos, the EPA 

- NESHAPS regulation requires pre-construction survey/sampling of any building 

materials scheduled for removal.  This report will be completed during the design phase 

by the Town's Environmental Consultant and would be inserted in the Roof Consultants 

design package.  Hazmat determination is not part of the Roof Consultants scope. 

Structural:  

All existing roofs installed between 1990-2011 were designed to meet the energy code at 

the time of design.  All have tapered roof insulation under the roof membrane.  The 

district does not possess structural reports; however the district will provide any 

available drawings, including roof details to the successful Roof Consultant. 

Question 8. Can you provide the 2009 roof reports? 

Answer See roof reports attached. 
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